March 27, 1942

Dear Hardy,

You may remember some time ago there was 6 osrtaln amount
of trouble with the Secretary of the Cambridge Frilosophioal
Eoclety about the teast of significance put forward by & man called
Bahrens, which, though not often wantéd, appeared %o me %o be
correctly ftreated by that author, so far s the resultes obtained
are concerned. Bartlett had made a number of objeotions to this
teat. [Moset of these geam now to have bsen withdrawn, but in
Eiving fuller tables of Behrens' integral, I have taken the

opportunity of sxamining them in relation to other cases of

Ln
atatiatlionl inflcanoas.
Youre sinoerely,



